
 
EMC Technologies NZ Ltd 

From: "EASADMIN" <EASADMIN@fcc.gov>
To: "'Matthew Spaapen'" <matthew.spaapen@stiengineering.com.au>; "EASADMIN" 

<EASADMIN@fcc.gov>; "'EMC Technologies NZ Ltd'" <auklab@ihug.co.nz>
Cc: "'Lahiru Raffel'" <lahiru.raffel@rfinnovations.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2012 1:04 AM
Subject: (PG)RE: RETRACTION: RE: (PG)RE: Change of Grantee Details
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Hello, 
  
The Grantee Code is P5M and the Grantee Code Registration Number is GC966523. 
  
Please retain this information for future reference.   
  
For information regarding Grantee Codes and modifying Grantee information, reference KDB Publication 
#204515 on KDB Home Page @ www.fcc.gov/labhelp using the KDB Publication Number Search. 
  
The Website for changing Grantee Code information is: https://apps.fcc.gov/eas/ModifyGrantee.do.  
The Security pop-up box may be answered Yes or No, but do not Cancel in order to proceed.   
         
Please visit https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/coresWeb/publicHome.do to modify information related to the FCC 
Registration Number (FRN).  Additionally, questions regarding the FRN and/or the FRN password should 
be directed to the FRN Help Line or the FRN Help Desk e-mail address indicated at this site. 
 

From: Matthew Spaapen [mailto:matthew.spaapen@stiengineering.com.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:15 PM 
To: EASADMIN; 'EMC Technologies NZ Ltd' 
Cc: 'Lahiru Raffel' 
Subject: RETRACTION: RE: (PG)RE: Change of Grantee Details 
 
  
… my apologies, please disregard my email.  I thought you would need the old company information to 
obtain the Registration Number. Please use the information provided by Andrew Cutler.  
  
Matt.  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Thank you for the email.  
  
Please see the details below: 
  
Applicant/Grantee (company) name: RF Innovations Pty Ltd  
Grantee Code: P5M 
Name of currently listed Point of Contact (PoC): Carlos Tomaz 
E-mail address of current PoC carlos.tomaz@rfinnovations.com.au       
Name of New Point of Contact (PoC) Matthew Spaapen              
E-mail address of New PoC matthew.spaapen@rfinnovations.com.au 
  
  
Regards, 



  
Matt.  
  
  
Matthew Spaapen 
CEO 
 
STI Engineering | Communications & Electronics Engineers 
Incorporating RF Innovations 
Office | 22 Boulder Rd, Malaga, Western Australia 6090 
Telephone (Direct) | +61 8 9209 0920   Facsimile | +61 8 9248 2833   Mobile | +61 (0)419 618 328 
Web | www.stiengineering.com.au 
 
An STI‐Global Group Company 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information in this message and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is 
intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on 
it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you receive this message in error. Thank 
you.  
  
From: EASADMIN [mailto:EASADMIN@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 August 2012 8:35 PM 
To: 'EMC Technologies NZ Ltd'; EASADMIN 
Cc: Lahiru Raffel; 'matthew.spaapen@stiengineering.com.au' 
Subject: (PG)RE: Change of Grantee Details 
  
Hello, 
The Grantee Code P5M does have a Grantee Registration Number assigned to it.  Please supply the answers 
to the list below.  These information should go to the Point of Contact listed in the database but if you can 
provide how that is, I can give you the information. 
  
Please provide the following information regarding Grantee Code Registration Number:  
  
Applicant/Grantee (company) name: 
Grantee Code: 
Name of currently listed Point of Contact (PoC): 
E-mail address of current PoC 
Name of New Point of Contact (PoC) 
E-mail address of New PoC 
  
Please allow 2-3 business days for a reply. 
  

From: EMC Technologies NZ Ltd [mailto:auklab@ihug.co.nz]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 5:27 AM 
To: EASADMIN 
Cc: Lahiru Raffel 
Subject: Change of Grantee Details 

Good morning / evening 
  
My client would like to change the company name and grantee holder details 
  
Their grantee code id P5M 
  
This code was issued prior to 2005 so they do not have a Grantee Registration Number 
  
If possible can you please change the Grantee Code details and issue my client with a Grantee Code 
Registration number  
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The email address of the new grantee holder is:
  
 matthew.spaapen@stiengineering.com.au 
  
Attached is a letter from my client officially requesting this change 
  
regards 
  
Andrew Cutler 
General Manager 
EMC Technologies New Zealand Ltd 
  
auklab@ihug.co.nz 
www.emctech.com.au 
Phone: +64-9-360-0862 
Fax: +64-9-360-0861 
Postal: PO Box 68307, Newton, Auckland, New Zealand 
Actual: 47 MacKelvie Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland 
  
 
  
  
  
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
  
Attached is a letter from my client officially requestng this change 
  
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
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